SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary F/{/ = 01/

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Michael McNab

Incident Details

Page 1 of 3

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
3/10/2014 3/10/2014 22:52

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8109 14-74063 F14-021

Date/Time Entered
3/11/2014 15:55

Incident Summary

Corporal Dahi contacted a male sitting in a vehicle who was reported to be suicidal, had stolen three

firearms, and was under the influence of drugs. During the initial contact, the male reached for something on

the passenger seat. Corporal Dahl reacted by briefly pointing his pistol at the male while giving verbal
commands. The male immediately complied. Based on the above information, Corporal Dahl’s actions were
reasonable, effective, and within department policy.

Incident Location

¢ 2600 Hogan ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Suicidal Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Exterior Lighting 4 feet to 6 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No ) No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Small 57" t6: 59"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Cody J Henkle

DOB: 6/29/1986 Race: White Gender: Male

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBwn8kaoQhR4rhs...

4/1/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport

Incident Summary Page 2 of 3

Address
e 222 Birch ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Life Threat/Suicidal

Involved Officers

SPO Zachary Dahle - payroll number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
* Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Pointed Firearm ____[es | |

FRONT

Attachments

i i Date Attached _| B Attachment Description ] Attachment Type |
| I I |

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBwn8kaoQhR4rhs...  4/1/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReportaspx?x=EBwn8kaoQhR4rhs

Incident Summary

Page 3 of 3

3/11/2014 CAD Original Call pdf
|3/11/2014 Kirby Arrest report pdf
13/11/2014 Dahl Additional Report pdf
Chain of Command History
Sender's Recipient's
SERs il s = Instructions Approved Comments/Response
3/11/2014|Sergeant Lieutenant |Sergeant |See UOF Within policy.
Michael Craig Meidl [David Report
McNab Staben
3/14/2014|Lieutenant |Captain (none) Within policy. || I concur with Lt. Meidl that the
Craig Meidl |Daniel use of force was consistent with
Torok policy.
3/19/2014|Captain Asst Chief [(none) For review I have reviewed this UOF,
Daniel Patrick a directly pointing a firearm, and
Torok Dobrow found it to be reasonable and
within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Michael McNab

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Craig Meidl

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EBwn8kaoQhR4rhs...

4/1/2014
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Incident History for:

Entered 03/10/14
Dispatched 03/10/14
Enroute 03/10/14
Onscene 03/10/14
Closed 03/10/14

Initial Type: SUICA

15¢
15%
15
183

21,

20
;09
28:
10
$20%.

28

03

09
44
50

#SP140074063 Xref: #SP140074483

BY 91118 911184
BY PCCO1 318

Final Type: THEFT (THEFT)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1A Source: Primary Unit: B33l

Police BLK: SPB3NL

Group: P3 Beat: Map Page: 32

Loc: 1121 E GORDON AV ,SPK btwn N NEVADA ST & N MORTON ST <3600> (V)

Name: HENKLE, SETH H072987 Addr: SAME Phone: 5099936229

/152003 (911224) ENTRY BROTHER STOLE GUNS AND LEFT A SUICA NOTE. INDI
CATED THAT IT WOULD BE BY O VERDOSE. ***STOLE
2 HAND GUNS AND 1 SHOT GUN***., UNK WHERE BROTH
ER IS NOW.

/152140 (318 ) HOLD

/152158 (911224) SUPP TXT: BROTHER: HINKLE,CODY J062986 WM, 507/196.
WOULD BE DRIVING A VEH: BLU 99 PONT GRAND PRI
X. VEH IS REG TO HINKLE, JOHN AND TERRI AT ADD
R:30721 N MILL RD.

/152218 (318 ) MISC

/152230 MISC

/152237 (911224) SUPP TXT: BROTHER MAY BE AT , UNK WHICH
ONE.

/152311 SUPP TXT: CODY DOESN'T HAVE A PH WITH HIM.

/152458 SUPP TXT: CODY HAS BEEN STAYING WITH COMP. NO OTHER
RESIDENCE. COMP WAS OUT OF TOWN WHEN CODY STO
LE THE GUNS AND LEFT. COMP IS HOME NOW.

/152535 CHANGE NAM: FEMALE --> HENKLE, SETH H072987

/152709 SUPP TXT: CODYS VEH VIN:1G2WP52K8XF331339.

/152745 (318 ) MISC

/152745 MISC

[152745 MISC

/152745 MISC

/152745 MISC

/152745 MISC

/152745 MISC

/152745 MISC

/152745 MISC

/152745 MISC

/152745 MISC

/152809 DISPER BCl #BC BC

/155118 (159 ) CLEAR BC1 DSP: 14D

/155118 CLOSE BC1

/172447 (911184) REOPEN ,SETH CB, STILL WANTS CC. ###

/172643 (159 ) HOLD

/172707 HOLD PRI/3

/174723 (911192) SUPP TXT: SETH CB. THINKS GUNS WERE PAWNED AT PAWN

ONE AT 3705 N MARKET . COMP STILL WANTS CC, WA




/180733

/181044
/181220

/181741

/181744
/181810
/1851139

/185132
/192639
/193337
/201832
/202739
/203748

/203748

/203807
/203807

/204041
/204122

/204136

/204136
/204136
/204136
/204136
/204136
/204136
/204136
/204136
/204136
/204136
/204136

/204136
/204136
/204136
/204136

(1123

(1160
(1123

(1160

(1179
(1160

(1179
(1015

(1008

(1015

(1123

)

)

SUPP

DISPOS
SUPP

CALLBK

PREMPT
HOLD
CHANGE

HOLD
*DISPER
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC

*CHGLOC
*REMINQ

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MI&C
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

HOLD1

HOLD1

B331
B331
B331
B331
B331

B331

B331
B331

B331
B331

NTS VEH REPORTED AS STOLEN #i##

TXT: CALLED SETH BACK TO GET FURTHER INFO. HE
STATED THAT THE VEH WAS LOANED T O HIS BROTHER
AND HE HAS HAD PERMISSION TO DRIVE IT IN THE
PAST. IT WAS EXPLAI NED TO HIM THAT LE WILL NO

T TAKE A STOLEN REPORT ON A LOANED VEH.

TXT: SETH WAS A BIT WORKED UP ABOUT THIS SITUA

TION, AND WAS TOLD BY 911 THAT L E WOULD BE RE

SPONDING. THINGS WERE EXPLAINED A LITTLE BIT T

O HIM AND THE DISPA TCH SUPERVISOR TOOK OVER T

O DETERMINE IF LE NEEDED TO RESPOND FOR GUN RE

PORT.

T/PCCO1

, HAVE AN OFFICER RESPOND TO TAKE THE STOLEN GU

N REPORT DUE TO THE NATURE OF THE CALL. SO ALL
THE OFFICERS CAN GET THE INFORMATION AS QUICK
AS POSSIBLE

TYP: SUICA --> THEFT,
RSPE PEB —--2 P,
PRI: 3 ==> 2
PRI/3
#1015 KIRBY, AARON

[INTERMODAL]

,03/10/14 20:37:22 Message To: PCC02 From: B

381

, CAN U SEND OUT A COUNTYWIDE ATL ON THE CAR A

ND SUSPECT IN MY CALL. I HAVE PC FOR 3 COUNTS
THEFT OF A FIREARM. HE SHOULD BE IN POSSESSI

ON OF A LOADED SIG .40 CAL. ON A DRUG BENDER,
WHERE-ABOUTS-UNKNOWN. ..

,03/10/14 20:38:01 Message To: PCCO02 From: B
331

ALSO THE CORRECT SPELLING OF THE LAST NAME I

14

S "HENKLE"
PROPERTY

,03/10/14 20:41:22 Message To: PGl PG3 SC1l SC2
From: PCCO2

, ***ATL, THEFT SUSPECT***

, HENKLE, CODY J 062986

,PF FOR 3 COUNTS THEFT

,OF FIREARM, SHOULD BE IN POSSSSION
,OF A LOADED SIG .40 CAL. HES

,ON A DRUG BENDER, UNK WHEREABOUT
,HE MIGHT BE SUICICIAL AS WELL, NO
, DIRECT TREATS.

PER B331 INC #SP063




/204136
/204136
/204136
/204136

/204136
/204136
/204147

/204309
/204336
/204657
/204721
/211724

/211901

/211933
/212150

/212150
/231310
*k* New
/100938

(1015

(1123
Date:
(59

)

)

03/11/14 **+*

)

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
CLOSE
CROSS

SUPP

B331

B331
B331
B331
B331
B331

B331
B33l
B331

B331

#3g

DSpP: 14D --> 1A
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT -~ PC FOR CODY HENKEL. THE
FT OF FIREARM X3. TRAFFIC INSTOLEN PROPERTY.

#SP140074483

TXT: ADDL:WHITE, FELISHA M 072788 W/F, 222 E B
IRCH SPK 99218, PH#509-251-8316, HAS BEEN CODY
'S GFRND FOR 10YRS OR BETTER, HAVE 2 CHILDREN
TOGETHER. CONCERNED THAT HE WILL COME AFTER HE
R BECAUSE HE BLAMES HER FOR ALL HIS PROBLEMS.



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-074063
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Gun Involved, Information THEFT-FROM BUILDING O (]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEI’ED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assauit)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Mon 03/10/2014 15:20 Sat 03/08/2014 12:00 | Mon 02/10/2014 15:20
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
19:26 19:33 21:21 03/10/2014 | 22:19 $ 2,878.00
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.56.040(1)(E) THEFT-2D-FIREARM<1500(EXT CNTL /23H
ADDITIONAL CHARGES
9A.82.050 STLN PPTY/TRAFFIC-1D
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
1121 E Gordon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE

TYPE OF PREMISE {(FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)

Residence/Home
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Stolen Property Processed, Suspect Named, Useful Physical Evidence
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

CODE - LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE
cv-1  |Henkel, Seth H M | w-White
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
509" 160 Light Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 1121 E Gordon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

07/29/1987 26

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 993-6229, (Work) 276-5008

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Victim was Brother Offns. # 9A,56.040(1)(E) THEFT-2D-FIREARM<1500(EXT CNTL A-1

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1015 - Kirby, Aaron
APPROVAL DATETIME
03/11/2014

:12:30.393




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Fage 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICAT[ON ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
THEFT-FROM BUILDING O 14-074063

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRT. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

O Dyt

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

V-1 Ferderer, Sarah K F | W-White 05/10/1992 21
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [T | 1121 E Gordon Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOQOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRE§SES ) ) ADDRESS TYPE

| ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) 994-2510
s T

|

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

A-1 Henkel, Cody J M | W-White 06/29/1986 27
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'08" 150 Medium Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS - | PHONE
WY 7 | 222 E Birch, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES N
(Cell) 263-5570
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A.56.040(1)(E) THEFT-2D-FIREARM<1500(EXT CNTL /23H
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST o MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
INDICATOR 1
O
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.82.050 STLN PPTY/TRAFFIC-1D /280
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST - MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
INDICATOR D

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

03/11/2014 1 5:1:30.596



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
THEFT-FROM BUILDING 14-074063

CIRCUMSTANCES

e L]

VIN/HIN

LICENSE NO. LICENSE TYPE

V-1 | Investigative Information 101ZNW Regular 1G2WP52K8XF331339
YEAR | MAKE MODEL BODY STYLE ) TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOMREAR COLOR
1999 | Pontiac Grand Am 04: Sedan Blue
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIFTION
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER o ) HOME PHONE
Henkel, Johnny Ray 276-9294
VEHL%%%E%EKEON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $
DRIVEN AWAY [] TOWED 30721 N Mill, Deer Park, WA 99006
LOCKED KEYS INVEHICLE | DELINQUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 4
PAYMENT CONSENT Window [Jinterior
[0 Yes [No [[JYes [JNo |[] Yes [JNo [[J Yes [JNo|[J Yes []No Top HUndevsido

TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR

RELEASE NO.| RELEASING AUTHORITY

STATUS ~ [auanmity TOTAL VALUE
Stolen 1 $ 500.00
DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS ITEM/CATEGORY TYPE o ]
Firearms Pistol semiautomatic
BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
Sig-Sauer P234 SP0072174
CALIBER BARREL LENGTH ACTION FINISH
.40 Blue Steel
OWNER RECEIVED FROM
Henkel, Seth H
COMMENTS

QUANTITY [ TOTAL VALUE

2 Stolen 1 $ 380.00
DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS ITEM/CATEGORY TYPE
Firearms Pistol semiautomatic
BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
Taurus International PT 140
CALIBER BARREL LENGTH | ACTION FINISH
.40
OWNER RECEIVED FROM

Henkel, Seth H
COMMENTS




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 4

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

THEFT-FROM BUILDING

O 14-074063

“[sTATUS

TOTAL VALUE
3 1 $ 450.00
DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS ITEM/ICATEGORY TYPE
Firearms Shotgun, pump action
BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
Winchester SXP
CALIBER BARREL LENGTH ACTION FINISH
12GA 18 Pump Other
OWNER RECEIVED FROM
Henkel, Seth H
COMMENTS

T auanmiry

TToTAL

Ferderer, Sarah K

4 Stolen 1 $ 500.00
DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS ITEM/ICATEGORY TYPE

Ladies wedding ring Personal Accessories-badges, jewelry, Ring

BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
OWNER RECEIVED FROM

COMMENTS
Yellow gold band with small diamonds wrapped around.

" sTaTUS

QUANTITY TOTAL VALUE
5 Stolen 1 $ 300.00
DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS ITEMICATEGORY TYPE

Office Equipment Telephone/Cell Phones

BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
Samsung 54
OWNER RECEIVED FROM
Henkel, Seth H
COMMENTS

QUANTITY

TOTAL VALUE

6 Stolen 1 $ 398.00
DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS ITEM/ICATEGORY TYPE ' ]
Data Processing Equipment Laptop Computer

BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER

Acer Aspire 32118707120
OWNER RECEIVED FROM

Henkel, Seth H
COMMENTS

CONTINUED

o)
03/11/2014 15:12:30.705




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 5
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

] THEFT FROM BUILDING ) ) O 14- 074063

[ TOTA>L‘VALUE_
$ 350.00

QUANTITY
1

STATUS
Stolen

TJESCRIPTIOT\I/CBMMENTS ITEM/ICATEGORY TYPE
Sony PSP 3 Data Processing Equipment Other (describe)
BRAND - MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
Sony Playstation 3
OWNER RECEIVED FROM

Henkel, Seth H
COMMENTS
Taken with 2 controllers and 8 games

On 03-10- 14 at about 1933 hurs I responded to a theft report at 1121 E Gordon Seth Henkel
called from the location reporting that his brother had stolen his firearms and left what he thought
was a suicide note.

| contacted Seth at the location. Seth identified his brother as Cody Henkel. Seth told me that his
brother was a former drug user who may have recently relapsed. Seth explained that his brother
was having serious life problems and had been evicted from his home and separated from his
girlfriend. They have children in common and there were child custody issues. Seth had allowed his
brother to move in with him temporarily on about 03-07-14.

On about 03-08-14 Seth and his wife, Sarah Ferderer left for the weekend out of town. They
returned today at about 1500 hours. Seth told me that his brother had left a note at the location.
The note disturbed him because it had many apologies in it. The note also indicated to Seth that,
"Clearly your going to find some stuff gone." It did not make any specific statements of self harm,
but did state that, "I pray my next use kills me.” Along with apologies to Seth, the note contained
apologies to his parents and children.

Seth told me that he found he was missing 2 pistols, a shotgun, a laptop computer, cell phone,
Playstation 3 and his wife's wedding ring. See attached property list. The missing firearms were a
Sig Sauer .40 cal pistol. A Taurus .40 cal pistol, and a Winchester 12 gauge shotgun. The firearms
were stolen with ammunition.

Seth Henkel and Sarah Ferderer did not find any evidence that the home had been broken into of
burglarized by an unknown person.

Seth was obviously concerned for his brother's welfare based on the note that had been left behind.
He told me that his brother was driving their parents blue 1999 Pontiac Grand Am. He did not know
his brother's current location and believed he may be leaving town.

Based on the stolen firearms, concern for Cody's mental state, and a known vehicle, | had a county
wide broadcast sent out to locate him.

03/11/2014 15:12:30,737



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
THEFT-FROM BUILDING 0 14-074063

Page 6

| then checked the County Pawn Database for pawn history of Cody Henkel. | found that he had
pawned a Winchester 12 gauge shotgun and Taurus .40 cal pistol on 03-09-14. The guns were
pawned at Pawn 1 in Hillyard. | also found that at least 3 pieces of jewelry were pawned. The
description was not good enough to determine if one of them was Ferderer's missing wedding ring.

| advised Seth Henkel of the location of his firearms and the jewelry. | requested that he go to the
pawn shop tomorrow and call police to have the items placed on hold.

Seth Henkel and Sarah Ferderer told me at that time they were willing to prosecute Cody Henkel for
the theft.

At about 2252 hours, Cpl Dahle located the Pontiac Grand Am near lllinois and Hogan. Cody
Henkel was in the driver seat and the only occupant in the vehicle. He detained Cody Henkel at that
time. He advised Henkel of his constitutional rights. Cody Henkel invoked his right to remain silent.

| determined there was PC to arrest Cody Henkel for 2 counts of theft of a firearm and 2 counts of
trafficking in stolen property. Based on the 2 firearms that were stolen and pawned. Officer R
Meyer transported and booked Henkel into the Spokane County Jail.

| remained with vehicle. | applied for and was granted a search warrant for the remaining property
reported missing by Seth Henkel and Sarah Ferderer. At about 0020 hours, the warrant was signed
electronically by Commissioner Ressa.

Sgt McNab, Cpl Dahle, and | executed the search warrant. We did not locate any of the stolen
property. | provided Johnny Henkel the vehicle owner with a copy of the warrant, a copy of the list
indicating no property was taken, and a copy of the return of service. The items were given to
Johnny Henkel when he came to out location to pick-up his vehicle.

No damage was done to the vehicle when serving the search warrant. It had been left unlocked. A
small lock box in the truck of the vehicle was damaged when the warrant was served. It was a
plastic lock box of size and shape used to hold pistols. It was forced open as a key was not
available. Nothing of evidence was found in the box.

| placed the original note left at Seth Henkel's home on SPD property as evidence. A copy was
attached to this report. A copy was also provided to jail staff as it indicated possible threats of self

harm.

A Kirby #1015

03/11/201415:12:30 752




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-074063

REPORT PURPOSE ) REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Mon 03/10/2014 22:52
| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T ATTEMPTED
THEFT-FROM BUILDING O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/10/2014 23:14

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

N T v F =7 AR '—j_ﬁ:
ool ‘cmcumsnncss “LICENSE NO. STATE| LIC. YEAR | LICENSE TYPE VINHIN S )

V-1 | Suspect 1 01ZNW WA (09/2014 | Regular 1G2WP52K8XF331339
YEAR | MAKE "' MODEL BODY STYLE TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR

1999 | Pontiac Grand Am 02: Sedan, 4 Door | Blue

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION -
"DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER - HOME PHONE ]

Henkel, Johnny Ray 276-9294
VEH:%_LEF??E%E&ON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $
DRIVEN AwaY L Towen| 30721 N Mill, Deer Park, WA 99006
LOCKED KEVS INVEHICLE | DELINQUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE [ 'snape N 2 3 FE
PAYMENT CONSENT [ Window [Jitorior | paMAGED
g Yes []No [[JYes [JNo [ Yes [JNo [[] Yes [JNo|[] Yes [JNo [ Top  [unenside | o0 ' __3-_——_ 5
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR 10
3 7 3
OPERATOR'S NAME

MDC's. The broadcast read as follows:

***ATL THEFT SUSPECT™**
HENKLE,CODY J 062986
PF FOR 3 COUNTS THEFT

OF FIREARM, SHOULD BE IN POSSSSION
OF A LOADED SIG .40 CAL. HES

ON A DRUG BENDER, UNK WHEREABOUT
HE MIGHT BE SUICICIAL AS WELL, NO

DIRECT TREATS.
PER B331 INC #SP063

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#766 - Dahle, Zachary

DISTRIBUTION

| APPROVAL

DATE/TIME
03/11/2014

06:03

#445 - Cordis, Tyler

Y

Supplemental Report #

03/11/2014 15:12:54.173



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ Pagpa
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
THEFT-FROM BUILDING O | 14-074063

I then was on routine patrol at approximately 2252 hours, in the area of Hogan/lllinois. |
observed a suspicious vehicle backed into a parking space to the NE of the zip trip. The vehicle was
in an area that made it hard to see, but was still very near the zip trip. There has been an increase
in robbery incidents over the past several months. | was suspicious that the vehicle may be parked
for a quick get away.

I drove into the lot and shined my patrol spotlight at the vehicle. | noted that there was a
single occupant sitting in the driver's seat. The vehicle was a blue Pontiac GrandAm. | could see
that the front license plate was WA.101ZNW. | recognized the vehicle/license plate from the earlier
broadcast.

The driver of the vehicle then leaned forward and reached under the front seat of the vehicle.
I immediately exited my patrol vehicle, and drew my sidearm to a low ready position. | then ordered
the male driver to show his hands. The driver complied with this command. | approached the
vehicle, and the driver leaned over and reached towards the passenger seat. | could see what
appeared to be a large knife between the center console and the passenger seat.

The vehicle had been broadcast as an Officer safety vehicle. The suspect in the incident was
reported to have stolen multiple firearms, and was possibly on drugs and suicidal. | was concerned
that the male may access the knife | could see, or a firearm that | could not see. | pointed in with my
duty weapon and ordered the male to, "Keep your hands up." The male complied with this
command. | brought my weapon back to a low ready, then ordered the male to step out of the
vehicle. The male complied with this command. | then holstered my duty weapon, and then male
was handcuffed (dl) and detained without incident.

The male was identified as the suspect listed in the earlier broadcast (HENKLE,CODY J
062986). Henkle asked why he was being arrested. | informed him that there | had been advised
that there was probable cause to arrest him for theft of a firearm. Henkle stated, "There are no guns
in the vehicle."

| advised Henkle of his constitutional rights by reading off a department issued card. Henkle
stated that he understood, but did not wish to make a statement.

Officer Kirby was the primary investigator in the theft of the guns. Officer Kirby responded to
the scene at this time. See his additional for details.

{2, CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
03/11/2014 15:12:54.204




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Paga 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
THEFT-FROM BUILDING O 14-074063

Officer Kirby applied for a search warrant for the vehicle. | stood by to assist in serving the
warrant. | took photos of the scene.

| have no further information to report.

Z.DAHLE #766 P309
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